

tech-know-ology...

Multimedia is a term that encompasses the confluence of digital media; the synergistic integration of video, sound, animation, still images and textual information. As the name would suggest, MetaMEDIA Communications strives to communicate beyond conventional media...

First and foremost, we endeavor to be good storytellers; our medium of expression is a digital canvas rather than a manuscript.

OUR MISSION:

- Delivery of your message in a compelling, engaging way, always subordinating the innovation of the medium to the clarity and quality of the substance of the message.
- Enhance conventional modes of delivery to insure that your message is being realized at the highest potential.

We look forward to fulfilling your legal multimedia needs with complete, timely and expertly professional service.

Please contact us to arrange an appointment to meet with you for a free comprehensive consultation and demonstration.

MetaMEDIA
COMMUNICATIONS

Drawer 28820
Bellingham - WA - 98226

360.650.0925

michael a. kominsky

<http://www.metamediacom.com>
mak@metamediacom.com

MetaMEDIA Communications

With the accelerating implementation of multimedia technology in the post modern age, particularly in the practice of law, it becomes increasingly important for the legal professional to be aware of alternative and powerful means of communicating his/her advocacy in more compelling and effective ways...

MetaMEDIA Communications is a full service multimedia company situated in Bellingham WA, which specializes in legal/forensic support media.

FORENSIC SERVICES:

Video Taped Depositions utilizing high quality DV Broadcast cameras. All depositions are produced to the scrupulous standards of the national organization, Certified Legal Video Specialists (CLVS)

Production of "Day in the Life" video documentaries of injured plaintiffs for courtroom presentation. A very compelling, evocative vehicle for providing the jury with a visual assessment of residual injuries and diminished quality of life.

Creation of synchronized transcripts with video on CD-ROM for courtroom presentation. A very dramatic and effective way to impeach witness testimony in a courtroom trial setting.

Creation/preparation of legal documents into fully indexed Adobe Acrobat Reader documents (pdf) to facilitate random access reference by boolean search and/or index.

Forensic Digital Still Photo or DV Video for preserving/presenting physical evidence.

Preparation/Presentation for Courtroom evidence, including video depositions.

Accident scene reconstruction/re-enactment including computer animation and Powerpoint presentations.

Thank you for considering MetaMEDIA Communications.

Rates upon request.

experience...

Our diversified experience in television production and investigative/legal background creates a unique synergy that enables us to provide you with the ultimate in production and forensic services...

QUALIFICATIONS RELATED TO FORENSIC VIDEO:

2001- Passed the National Court Reporter Association(NCRA) National Certified Legal Video Specialist (CLVS) Exam, thereby completing Phase Two of the CLVS Certification process.

EXPERIENCE:

1997- Present: MetaMEDIA Communications Bellingham WA. Owner/Operator/Producer/Director Independent Filmmaker. Complete broadcast DV production and non-linear post-production facility.

1975-1982: ACT Adjusters: Lake Tahoe NV Owner / Operator State Licensed (CA-NV) Independent Investigator. Investigated casualty and property loss including forensic photography.

1969-1975: Allstate Insurance Company Los Angeles CA Property / Casualty Claims Examiner Administration of heavy property/casualty(bodily injury) claims. Negotiated settlements with claimants/counsel

EDUCATION:

1973-University of West Los Angeles College of Law Los Angeles CA. Vocational Torts/Contracts/Civil Procedure

DESIGNATIONS:

1975-82 Bureau of Consumer Affairs CA State Licensed Independent Insurance Investigator

PARTIAL CREDITS:

2000-*Man of Steel - the life and work of Lee Kelly* 1 hour.
Oregon PBS - August of 2000
2002-*Finding Felicity - the life of Felicity Green* 1 hour

Producer of over 700 TV Commercials

References upon request.